
CITY OF MOUNT VERNON, NY 
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS 

SHAWYN PATTERSON-HOWARD 

Mayor 
City Hall - One Roosevelt Square, Room 210 

Mount Vernon, NY 10550 
Patrick G. Holder, R.A. 

June 11, 2025 

The Honorable City Council 
City Hall 
I Roosevelt Square 
Mount Vernon, New York 10550 

(914) 665-2483 fax (914) 465-2988
Email: DoB(a'cmvny.com

THROUGH THE OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

Commissioner 

Re: Amendment to authorize an additional Code Enforcer to attend NYSBOC Conference 2025 

Honorable City Council Members: 

This letter comes to request the City Council to enact retroactive legislation that will allow 1st Deputy Commissioner 
Hediye Mamak to attend the NYSBOC Conference 2025. 

On February 11, 2025, legislation No.18 was passed to cover the cost of attendance for eleven Code Enforcement 
Officials using Budget Code A.3620.451 (training). 

I am respectfully requesting an amendment from the Honorable body authorizing the amount of $300 for training 
cost for one Code Enforcement Officer at the NYSBOC Conference. This will fulfill the mandatory in service 
training established b ew York State using the above-mentioned budget code. 

SinceW#.& 

p(trick G. Holi:1-­
Commissioner 

CC: Shawyn Paterson-Howard, Mayor 
Darren Morton, Comptroller 
Brian Johnson, Corporate Council 
City Clerk 

''The Jewel of Westchester" 




